## City of San Diego Parks and Recreation Department MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. COMMUNITY RECREATION ADVISORY GROUP OCTOBER 21, 2021

## **MINUTES**

## **TIME AND PLACE OF MEETING:**

The meeting of the Martin Luther King Community Recreation Advisory Group was held on October 21st, 2021 at 12:00 pm, virtually on ZOOM.

## **ATTENDANCE:**

## **MEMBERS**

Clarence Garner, Treasurer Evelyn Smith, Resident Sally Smull, Resident Martha Abraham, Resident Dominic Malone, Resident

### **ABSENT**:

JoAnn Fields, Interim Chairperson
Shaun Manning, Ground Up Youth Foundation
Iris Roberson, Secretary
Samantha Jenkins, Resident
Joe Smith, Community advocate (Fatherhood Alliance)
Henry Wallace, Resident
Chef Ric, MLK Day Committee
Edgar Jimenez, Pool Manager
Christian Haupt, Area Manager II
Tiffany Harrison, Council District 4 Representative
Moana Cabiles, State Assembly 79<sup>th</sup> District Dr. Akilah Weber

#### **STAFF:**

Caleb Martin, Center Director III Chris Jones, SDPD

#### **GUEST:**

Thomas Van Jon Wiggins Anna Phounsavath

## City of San Diego Parks and Recreation Department MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. COMMUNITY RECREATION ADVISORY GROUP OCTOBER 21, 2021

**CALL TO ORDER:** The meeting was called to order at 12:05 by Caleb Martin.

**APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MOTION:** It was Moved/Seconded (C. Garner/D. Malone) to approve the August 2021 Special Meeting minutes as presented. 5/0/0

**NON-AGENDA PUBLIC COMMENT:** Thomas Van thanked staff for updating the signs and fixing the lights at the George Stevens Senior Center.

**CHAIRPERSON REPORT:** N/A

**BOARDMEMBER COMMENT:** N/A

**79<sup>th</sup> ASSEMBLY REPRESENTATIVE:** N/A

**CITY COUNCIL DISTRICT 4: N/A** 

**SDPD COMMUNITY RELATIONS:** Officer Chris Jones sent out the local crime stats. PD played in a basketball game against MT. View Rec on September 30. Trunk or Treat will take place on October 29<sup>th</sup>.

### **GROUND UP FOUNDATION:** N/A

**ARTS & CULTURE:** Dominic Malone reported the Arts & Culture committee held their second meeting and discussed how they can bring more art to the community. He'd like to bring a few proposals to the advisory group to see more art in the park.

**AREA MANAGER II:** Christian Haupt informed the group that Lacy Bradshaw (Encanto) was promoted to Colina Del Sol Rec as a CDIII, and John O'Brien has filled the position at Encanto. Angel Contreras (Encanto) was promoted to Memorial Rec Center as well, that position will be filled shortly.

**CENTER DIRECTOR III:** Caleb Martin informed the group that ACD Tianna David promoted to Center Director III at North Park Recreation Center. MLK will be filling her spot shortly. Youth Volleyball and Flag Football are going well. Our annual Halloween Carnival is on Friday October 29<sup>th</sup>, 5:00-7:00pm. Registration is now open for Toys for Tots.

# City of San Diego Parks and Recreation Department MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. COMMUNITY RECREATION ADVISORY GROUP OCTOBER 21, 2021

**POOL MANAGER:** N/A

MOUNTAINVIEW RACQUET AND TENNIS CLUB: N/A

**INFORMATION ITEM:** None

**ACTION ITEMS:** Board Member Voice Vote.

The following board members were voted in.

Chairperson – JoAnn Fields 2/0/2 Vice Chairperson – Shaun Manning 4/0/0 Treasurer – Clarence Garner 4/0/0 Secretary – Martha Abraham 4/0/0

**WORKSHOP:** None

## **ADJOURNMENT:**

The next Martin Luther King Jr. Community Recreation Advisory Group Special Meeting will be held on Thursday November 18th, 2021 at 12:00pm, virtually on ZOOM.

Respectfully submitted by Caleb Martin, Center Director III